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MONTGOMERY 

COLLEGE 

Office of Compliance, Risk, and Ethics 

January 25, 2018 

MEMORANDUM 

To: The College Community 

From: Christopher Moy, Director of ADA and Title IX Compliance 

Subject: Accommodating Students with Disabilities 

Happy New Year and welcome back to the beginning of another academic semester, I hope you enjoyed the 

winter break and found time for rest and relaxation. This memo serves to inform the College community of our 
commitment and responsibility in providing equal educational opportunities for students with disabilities. 

Montgomery College is committed to providing equal access to educational opportunities for students with 

disabilities. Montgomery College recognizes that individuals with disabilities may need reasonable 

accommodations to have equally effective opportunities to participate in or benefit from college educational 

programs, services and activities. Montgomery College shall adhere to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 

1973 and Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (1990), AD AAA 2009, with respect to providing 

reasonable accommodations as necessary to afford equal access to our programs, goods and services for 
qualified persons with disabilities. 

Reaffirming our responsibility to comply with section 504 at 34 C.F.R. § 1.4.4(a), Montgomery College 

recognizes its obligations to provide adjustments to its academic requirements and educational auxiliary aids to 

qualified students with disabilities to ensure that they are not denied the benefits of or excluded from 
participation in the College's educational programs. MC further recognizes its obligation under Title II of the 

ADA that a public entity shall make reasonable modifications when necessary to avoid discrimination based on 

disability, unless it can demonstrate that making the modifications would fundamentally alter the program. 

Therefore, administrators, faculty members, Workforce Development and Continuing Education (WDCE) 

program instructors and staff must provide service upon receipt of the accommodation letter or other notice 

from Disability Support Services (DSS) indicating that a student with a disability is authorized to specific 
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